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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Praj HiPurity Systems Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Praj HiPurity Systems Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit (including Other
Comprehensive Income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements
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view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure A; a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

g) As required by section 197 (16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to information and
explanation provided to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act and remuneration paid to directors is not in excess of
the limit laid down under this section.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at 31°
March 2022;

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;
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iv) (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other

Vi)

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts to the financial statements, if any, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) the management has represented to us, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts to the Financial Statements, if any, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the information and explanation given to us and audit procedures performed as
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations made by the management and as
mentioned under sub-clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) above contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section
123 of the Act.

The requirement to the use of accounting software for maintaining Company’s books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is deferred to financial years
commencing on or after April 1, 2023, therefore reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit
& Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for financial year ended on March 31, 2022.

For P G BHAGWAT LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W / W100682

Digitally signed by SHRINIWAS
SHRlNIWAS SHREERAM GADGIL

Location: 400021
S H RE E RAM GA DG I Date: 2022.05.16 15:41:44 +05'30'

Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil

Partner

Membership Number: 120570

Place:
Date:
UDIN:

Mumbai
16" May 2022
22120570AJBDNG1591
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading, “Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
report on even date:

i)

ii)

vi)

a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

b) The Property, Plant & Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to a phased
program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, a portion of the Property, Plant & Equipment has been physically verified by the
Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note 3 on Property,
Plant & Equipment to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets during the year.

e) According to the information and explanations provided to us there are no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.
Hence reporting under clause 3(i) (e) of the order is not applicable.

a) The physical verification of inventory [excluding stocks with third parties] have been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In our opinion and based on the policy
adopted by the management, the coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees during the year, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b)
of the order is not applicable.

The company during the year has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence reporting under Clause (iii)(a), (iii)(b), (iii)(c),
(iii)(d), (iii)(e) and (iii)(f), of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or
security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to
the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to maintain
cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We have broadly
reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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vii)

a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

viii) In terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and records examined
by us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

ix) As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any lender at the balance sheet date, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

X)

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xi)

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company
or on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management.

b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, report in the form ADT-4 as specified under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has not been filed. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the order
is not applicable.

c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us and as represented to us by the management, there are no whistle
blower complaints received by the company during the year.

xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions
of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Xiv)
a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under
audit.
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xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XVi)
a)

b)

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, the

d)

Xvii)

Company is not Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India, hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

Based on information and explanation given to us and as represented by the management, the
Group does not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during current financial year and had not incurred cash

losses during immediately preceding financial year.

Xviii)

There has been no resignation by statutory auditors during the year hence reporting under clause

3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

xix)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing

and

expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans

and
atte

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
ntion, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit

report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based

ont

he facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that

all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by

the
XX)
a)

b)

company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect of ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a Special Account in compliance with sub-section (6) of Section 135
of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For P G BHAGWAT LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W / W100682

Digitally signed by SHRINIWAS
SHRINIWAS SHREERAM GADGIL

SHRE

Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil

Partner

Membership Number: 120570

Place:
Date:
UDIN:

ERAM GADG]| Location: 400021

Date: 2022.05.16 15:42:07 +05'30/

Mumbai
16" May 2022
22120570AJBDNG1591
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading, “Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our report on even date:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements of Praj HiPurity
Systems Limited (“the Company”) as of 315t March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
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reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to the Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India..

For P G BHAGWAT LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W / W100682

Digitally signed by SHRINIWAS
SH RINIWAS SHREERAM GADGIL

SH REERAM GADGIL Location: 400021

Date: 2022.05.16 15:

Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil
Partner
Membership Number: 120570

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16" May 2022
UDIN: 22120570AJBDNG1591



PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Balance sheet as at 31st March,2022
(Awmounts in fndion Rupees mitllion sunless otherwise stated}
Partfculars Note No. 31st Mar 2022 3st Mar 2021
ASSETS
Nan-current assets
Propeity, plant and equipment 3 172.592 169.357
Right-of-Use assets 35.449 27.404
[Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets 3 2.165 2.530
Entangible assets under development - "
Financial assets
Losns 4 6.156 4.697
Deferred tax assets {uet) . 26 16.361 12.005
Cther non-cuarens assets 5 6.583 25.580
Totel non-current assetsf 239.306 241.593
Current assets
Tuventories 6 402,292 394.660
Financial assels
Tnvestments 7 - -
Trade teceivables 8 651541 614.987
Cash and cash equivalents 9 93.217 133.243
Other Bapk Batance i 216.833 217.500
Logrns 4 2,308 0.533
Otler Financial Assets 11 1.850 5.570
Curvent tax asset {net) 3.640 15.733
[Other curzent assets 5 74.264 $5.028
Total current assets 1,445.945 1,434,285
Total assels 11685.251 Ii6781848
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 12 50.000 50.000
Olier equily 13 835,036 962.730
Total equity 885.036 1,042.730
3Liabllities
Non-current liabiliites
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liabililies 26.401 23.373
Provisions 14 15.157 12.308
Otlier financial kabilities 16 0.100 -
Totzl non-carrent liabilities) 41.658 35.681
[Current Nabilitles
Financial liabilities
Lease Liabilities 12.040 6.150
Tinde payables 15
(i) Total ontstanding cues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (MSMED) 144.813 110.936
ii} Total ontstanding dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 245410 233.662
Other financial abilities 16 43,928 36,990
Other currenst linbilities 17 291.505 194.092
Provisions 14 20.86% [8.607
Ciirvent tax liabilites (et) - .
Total current lialdlities 758.557 600.437
Total ﬂahllilieﬁi 500.215 $36.118
Total equity and Habilities| 1,685.251 1,678,848
HSummmy of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of rhese finaacial statemenss
As pet our report of even date attached
For PG, Bhagwat LLP
Clartered Accountants
FRN: 101F18W/ W100682 / e
el S’
>\ e Syt /ﬁ@dff)
Shriniwas Gadgll -~Blilshir Joshijpura Sivaramakrishnan Iyer Anant Bavare
(Partuer) (Director) (Director) (Company Secretary)
. No. 120570 DIN: 00574970 DIN: 00503487 M. No.2i405
Place : Pune
Date : 16t o
CORUTYAF /
L9
LLPIN: AAT.9949

*{ FRN 101118W/W100682




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2022
(dmounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No.
315t Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Income
Revenue from operations 18 2,061.673 1,645.948
Other income 19 25.584 35.805
Total income 2,087.257 1,681.753
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 20 1,223.262 1,015.022
Changes in invetories of finished goods and work-in-progress 21 27.508 16.106
Employee berefits expense 22 205.177 181.042
Finance costs 23 7.198 5.613
Depreciation and amortisation expesse 3 26.737 29.733
Other expenses 24 405.684 207.371
Total expense 1,895,566 1,544.887
Prolit before exceptional items and tax 191.691 136.866
Exceptional items z ~
101,691 136.866
26
5270 21.500
-4.356 30.281
Excess Provision of Earlier Year - 2.576
Total tax expense 49.914 54.357
Profit for the period 141.777 82,509
Otker comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or foss 25 0.528 0.009
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclissified to profit or loss - 0.003
Total comprehensive Income for the period (comprising profit (oss) and other comprehicnsive 142.305 82,515
income for the perlod)
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued and continuing operations)
(1) Basic 28,355 16.502
2) Diluted 28.335 16.502

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Sinancial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For P.G. Bhagwat LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN: lOl]!ﬁWfWiOOﬁé% -

o i " -
Striniwas Gadgil N Shishir Joshipura

(Partner) (Director)
M. No. 120570 DIN: 00574970
Place : Pune

Date : 16th May,2022

s SN ‘?Qm@mbj@y B

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PRATJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Sivaramakrishran Iyer Anant Bavare
{Director) {Company Secretary)
DIN: 60503487 M. No.21405




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022
(Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

31 MAR 2022 31 MAR 2021

|Particulars
A.{Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax 191.691 136.866
Adfustments
{(Profit) / loss on sale of praperty, plant and equipment - 0.770
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / toss (net) £.138 -1.615
Net Gain on tenmination of lease - -7.8%0
Depreciation and amortisation 26.737 29.733
Sundry balauces weltien back -1.773 0.990
Sundry balances written off’ 0.89 1.126
Provision for doubtful debts 20.432 1.496
Interest enrned -13.356 -12.629
Interest charged 2.483 4.286
Operating profit before working capital changes 220967 151152
‘Changes in working capital
(Increase) /decrease in trade receivables -58.014 -154.667
(Increase)}decrense in inventories ~7.632 -11.892
(increase)/decrease in loans -3.233 4.134
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 18.997 45429
(Increase)/decrease in other current financial assets -19.235 22.154
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets 3.720 -4.937
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 47.850 91.058
[ncreasef{decrease) in other current financial Labifities 6.938 18.674
Increase/(decrease) in other lease liabilities - -
Increase/{decrense) in other current labilities 97413 21780
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 5.103 5.724
Cash generaled from ofrerations 318875 185.609
Direct taxes paid (including taxes deducted at source), net of refunds ~£1.649 -5.889
" [NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 277226 182.720

B. {Cash flow from favesting activities
Purchase of propenty, plant and equipment and intangible assets (including capital work-in-propress and -21.866 -22.976
intangibles under development)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - -
Interest received on investmenis 13356 12.62%

Investment in_l?_ixed Deposit - 55.000
NET CASH FROM / (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES -8.510 44.653

C.{Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of short lerm borrowings (net) -

Dividend paid {including dividend distribution ax) -300.00 -
Interest expense . .
Payment fowasds Lease Liability 407 -10.181
NET CASH FROM / (USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES -309.407 -10.181
Net increase/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C) -40.691 217.181
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer Note 9} 350.744 133,553
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalent - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note ) 310.052 350.744
Nafes:

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under the Tndirect method” as set cut in Ind AS 7

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of Cash Flow Statement

As per our report of even date attached
For P.G. Bhagwat LIP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W/ Wl(){}ﬁ

For and on bebaif of the Board of Directors of
PRATHIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

~F .
. e ¢
e b gmmwmﬁm@‘ A
Sﬁrlniwns Gadgil . Pia “Shiskir Joshipura Sivaramakrishnan Iyer Aﬁam Bavare
(Partner) (Chainuan) (Director) (Director) (Company Secretary)
M. No. 120570 DIN: 00196415 DIN: 00574570 DIN: 00503487 M. No.21405

Place : Pune
Date : 164h May,2022
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Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Indian rupees million unless otherwise stated)

The Company overview
Praj HiPurity Systems Limited (the Company) is a public company domiciled in India and

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company’s registered office is
Unit 1604, DLH Park, S V Road, Near MTNL Signal, Goregaon West, Mumbai-400104,

Maharashtra, India.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, installing and comumissioning of water
purification systems used for Food, Pharma and Beverage Industries, undertake contracts / sub

contracts of Turnkey Projects.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16™ May, 2022

2.1 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the certain for
the following items, which are measured on an alternative basis on cach reporting date.

Items Measurement basis
Derivative financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss Fair value

Non-derivative financial instruments at fair value through profit or  Fair value
loss

Defined benefit plan assets Fair value

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information is presented in INR rounded to the nearest million with three
decimal , except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated,

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assurmptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, current
assets, non-current assets, current liabilities, non-current liabilities and disclosure of the contingent
liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying valie of assets or

liabilities in future periods.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
1. Estimation of defined benefit obligation ~ Refer note 34
2. Impairment of financial assets — Refer note 36

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification,

An asset as current when it is:
' Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
' Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peried, or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
. 1t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumiptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared,
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

Defined henefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount
rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables which tend to change only at interval
in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on
expected future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note No. 34
Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments. Note 33 for further disclosures.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when performance obligation is satisfied by transferring promised goods or
services and to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected ont behalf of the
government.

Goods & services tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Accordingly, it
is excluded from revenue.

* Product & Project sales



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

Revenue from sale of project & goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognised when
property in the project or goods or all significant risks and rewards of their ownership are
transferred to the customer and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the
consideration that will be derived from the sale of the project or goods and regarding its collection.
The amount recognised as revenue is exclusive of goods and services tax (GST), and is net of
returns, trade discounts and quantity discounts.

® Service revenue
Revenue from services is recognised as the related services are performed.

+ Other income
Export benefits in the form of Duty Draw Back / Focus Market Scheme (FMS) / Focus Product

Scheme (FPS) / Merchandise Exports Incentive Scheme (MEIS) claims are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss on receipt basis.

Other income comprises of interest income, net gain on financial assets at fair value thirough profit
or loss, foreign currency gain on financial assets and liabilities.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues in the Statement of Profit and Loss, using the effective
interest method (EIR).

Finance costs

Finance costs comprise of interest expense on borrowings and net interest cost on net defined benefit
obligations. Interest expenditure is recognised as it accrues in the Statement of Profit and Eoss, using
the effective interest method.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

* Recognition and measurement

Ttems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-
refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (inajor components) of property, plant and equipment,

Property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
reporting date are disclosed under “Other non-current assets”.

» Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the
part will flow to the Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

¢ Disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount
of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other income/expenses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

e Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other
amount substituted for cost, less its residual value. Depreciation is recognised in the statement of
profit and Joss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of
property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, as
assessed by the management of the company based on technical evatuation. Freehold land is not
depreciated.

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of
the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the company will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives of itenss of property, plant and equipment for the current and
comparative periods are as follows:

Asset I.Jseful life
{in years)
Buildings 30
Plant and machinery 5-15
Computers and office equipment 3-5
Vehicles 8
Furniture and fixtures 10

Residual value is estimated as zero,

Intangible assets and amortisation

* Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognised when the asset is identifiable, is within the control of the
Company, it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset
wiil flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired by the Company that have finite useful lives are measured at cost
less accumulated amortisation and auny accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or at the cash-generating unit level.

» Subsequent measurement



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 _
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

o Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less

its residual value. Amortisation is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a Written
Down Value basis over the estimated usefu! lives of intangible assets from the date that they
are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.

The estimated useful lives for current and comparative periods are as follows:

Asset {.J'seful life
(in vears)
Technical know-how 5-10 year
Software " 3 Year
Investment property

Investment property is initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent 10
initial recognition, investment property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any,

The cost of investment property includes its purchase price and any directly attributable
expenditure,

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in the statement profit and loss in the period of derecognition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company periodically assesses, using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying value
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s net
selling price and value in use. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together
into the smallest group of assets (cash generating unit or CGU) that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs,

Intangible assets which are not yet available for use are tested for impairment annually. Other
non-financial assets (tangible and intangible) are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if
there is any indication of impairment. For assets in respect of which any such indication exists
and for intangible assets mandatorily tested annually for impairment, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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If at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
exists or has decreased, the assets or CGU’s recoverable amount is estimated. For assets other
than goodwill, the impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Such a reversal is recognised in the

statement of comprehensive income,

Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares
is determined on a weighted average basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty and is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign currency transactions and baiances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of
transactions. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the
year are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the
year-end are translated at the year-end closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange
differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured in terms
of historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

® Leases
Lease is a contract that provides to the customer (lessee) the right to use an asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration,

Company as a Lessee

A lessee is required to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases and to recognise depreciation
of leased assets separately from interest on lease liabilities in the statement of Profit and Loss.
The Company uses the practical expedient (o apply the requirements of this standard to a
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portfoiio“ of leases with similar characteristics if the effects on the financial statements of
applying to the portfolio does not differ materially from applying the requirement to the
individual leases within that portfolio,

However according to Ind AS 116, for leases with a lease term of 12 months or less (short-term
leases) and for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value, not to recognize a right-of-
use asset and a lease lability. The Company applies both recognition exemptions, The lease
payments associated with those leases are generaily recognized as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term or another systematic basis if appropriate.

Right to use asset

Right-of-use assets, which are included under property, plant and equipment, are measured at
cost less any accumulated depreciation and, if necessary, any accumulated impairment. The cost
of a right-of-use asset comprises the present value of the outstanding lease payments plus any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, any
initial direct costs and an estimate of costs to be incurred in dismantiing or removing the
underlying asset. In this context, the Company also applies the practical expedient that the
bayments for non-lease components are generally recognized as lease payments. I the lease
transfers ownership of the underlying asset 1o the lessee at the end of the lease term or if the cost
of the right-of-usc asset reflects that the lessee will exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use
asset is depreciated fo the end of the useful life of the underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-of-
use asset is depreciated to the end of the lease term,

Lease Hability

Lease liabilities, which are assigned to financing liabilities, are measured initially at the present
value of the lease payments. Subsequent measurement of a lease liability includes the increase of
the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability and reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made.

Company as a Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Where the Company is a lessor under an
operating lease, the asset is capitalised within property, plant and equipment and depreciated over
its useful economic life. Payments received under operating leases are recognised in the Statement
of profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Critical judgements required in the application of Ind AS 116 may include, among others, the
following:

=~ Identifying whether a contract (or part of a contract) includes a Iease;

- Determining whether it is reasonably certain that an extension or termination option wili

be exercised;

- Classification of lease agreements (when the entity is a lessor);

- Determination of whether variable payments are in-substance fixed;

- Establishing whether there are multiple leases in an arrangement;

— Determining the stand-alone selling prices of lease and non-lease components,
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty in the application of Ind AS 116 may include, among

others, the following: :
- Estimation of the lease term;
- Determination of the appropriate rate to discount the lease payments;
- Assessment of whether a right-of-use asset is impaired.

Employee benefits

a} Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term employee benefits and are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related
service,

b} Post-employment benefits (defined benefit plans)

The employees’ gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation
under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligaiion.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefi plans, is
based on the market yields on Government securities as at the balance sheet date, having
maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations,

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods.

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan’s assets is reduced from the gross obligation
under the defined benefit plans, to recognize the obligation on net basis.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settiement of any defined benefit plan are recognized when
the curtailment or settlement occurs. Past service cost is recognized as expenses on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

©) Post-employment benefits (defined contribution plans)

Contributions to the provident fund and superannuation fund, which are defined contribution schemes,
are recognised as an expense in the Profit and loss account in the period in which the contribution is
due.

d) Long term employee benefits
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Long term employee benefits comprise of compensated abscnces and other employee incentives.
These are measured based on an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary at each
Balance sheet date unless they are insignificant. Actuarial gains and losses and past service costs are
recognised imimediately in the Profit and loss account.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the group can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits and when the group recognises costs for a restructuring. If benefits are not expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are discounted.

Provisions and Contingencies

A Provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources is expected 1o settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of
(a} present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation.
(b} present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible
(¢) a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow of
resources is not remote,
Contingent assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed,
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date,

Taxes
a) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted.

Current income tax relating (o items recognised outside profit or foss is recognised outside
profit or joss. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCT or directly in equity.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as
current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset otily to the extent that
there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in
which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note
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on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and
shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset
at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have
convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

b) Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and Habilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

¢  When the deferred tax Hability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a tramsaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

* In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised o the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temiporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

*  When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
ot loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised or the liability is seftled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
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set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred faxes relate to the same
taxable eniity and the same taxation authority.

In the situations where the company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961
enacted in India or tax laws prevailing in the respective tax Jjurisdictions where it operates, no
deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse
during the tax holiday period, to the extent the company’s gross total income is subject to the
deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of thming differences which
reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences
originate. However, the company restricts recognition of deferred tax assets 1o the extent that it
has become reasonably certain or virtuaily certain, as the case may be, that sufficient fusure
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For
recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which originate first are considered to

reverse first,

Cash and short-term deposits

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in valye.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Quoted market prices, when
available, are used as the measure of fair value, In cases where quoted market prices are not
available, fair values are determined using present value estimates or other valuation
techniques, for example, the present value of estimated expected future cash flows using
discount rates commensurate with the risks involved. Fair value estimation techniques normally
incorporate assumptions that market participants would use in their estimates of values, future
revenues, and future expenses, including assumptions about interest rates, default, prepayment
and volatility. Because assumptions are inherently subjective in nature, the estimated fair
values cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent market quotes and, in many cases,
the estimated fair values would not necessarily be realised in an immediate sale or settfement of
the instrument.

For cash and other liquid assets, the fair value is assumed (o approximate to book value, given
the short term nature of these instruments. For those items with a stated maturity exceeding
twelve months, fair value is calculated using a discounted cash flow methodology.

The financial instruments carried at fair value were categorized under the three levels of the Ind
AS fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1. Quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Company has the ability to access. This level of the fair value hicrarchy provides the
most reliable evidence of fair value and is used to measure fair value whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
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Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs). These inpuis reflect the Company’s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability (including
assumptions about risk). These inputs are develfoped based on the best information available in
the circumstances, which include the Company’s own data. The Company’s own data used to
develop unobservable inputs is adjusted if information indicates that market participants would
use different assumptions.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Classification

An entity classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other conprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both;
(a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets; and

(b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Non-derivative financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.c., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
1} Debt instruments at amortised cost
2) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
3) Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)
4) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of owitership of the financial
assct are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retain substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Impairment of financial asset

Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
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a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b. Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

Lease receivables

d. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

¢. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f.  Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

o

Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
a. Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
b. All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach docs not require the group to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide
for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.

Nen-derivative financial labilities
Initial recognition and measurement

The company initially recognises loans and advances, deposits, debt securities issued and
subordinated liabilities on the date on which they are originated, All other financial instruments
(including regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets) are recognised on the trade date,
which is the date on which the company becomes a party to the coniractual provisions of the
instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition

or issue,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured
at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability  is discharged or
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cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency conlracts to
hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair valve. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultancously.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that changes the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
Tesources,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Standards issued but not effective:

Exposure draft on amendments to following standards have been issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India;

1. Ind AS 40, “Investment Property”

2. Ind AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” and Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors”

3. Ind AS 103, “Business Combinations”

4. Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” and Ind AS 107, “Financial Instruments: Disclosure”
However, such exposure drafts have not been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA"
to be applicable from 1 April, 2022 as at the date of approval of these financial statements.



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

However, such exposure drafis have not been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”)
to be applicable from 1 April, 2022 as at the date of approval of these financial statement.
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Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31st March, 2022

(Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

A, Equity share capital

Balance as at 1 April 2020 Changes in equity [Balance as at 31
share capital March 2021
during
the year
50.000 | “ 50.000
Balance as at 1 April 2021 Changes in equity {Balance as at 31st
share capital March ,2022
during
the year
50.000 { - 50.000
B. Other equity
Particulars Reserves and surplus Total
General reserve | Retained earnings
Balance as at 31st March 2021 157.770 834.960 992.730
Transition impact of IND AS 116 141,777 HMLTTT
Transfer to retained earnings - 0.528 0.528
Dividend Paid -300.000 -300.00
Balance as at 31st March 2022 157,770 677.266 835.036
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Notes to the financial statements for (he year ended 31s¢ March, 2022

(dmounts in Indian Rupees milfion unless otherwise stared)

Note d: Lorns

Particulars Alst Mar 2012 S1st Mar 3021
Security deposils 8.464 5230
Unsecured, considered good
Non-current 6.156 4.697
Curreit 2308 0,533
—
Tﬁ 8.464 5.230
Non-cnrrent 6156 4.697
Current 2.308 0.533
Node 5: Odher assels
Par{lculars 31st Mar 2013 S13! Muar 202§
(1) Prepaid expensey
Unsecured, considesed good 10.129 7617
Non-curzent 0.573 0.553
Current 9.557 7064
(1) Bedances with centrs] ¢xclse, customs aud VAT guthoritics
Unsecured, considered good 43.124 67.315
Nou-current 6010 25.027
Cureent 37414 42.788
(fil) Advance to vendors
Uttsecured, considered good 24.658 3.704
Nom-current
Current 24.658 3704
(5v) Advance fo Staff
Unsecred, considered good 2935 1.473
Nop-current
Cureent 2935 1473
Total 80817 0,609
. i——
INou-rurrent 6583 25.580
CuiTent J4.26¢ SS.QE?J
Note 6: Invexiortes
Parliculars _ﬁsi Mar 2022 31st Mar 2025 |
Raw malerisls 195408 162.966
Work-in-progress 180.831 225.325
Packing materigt 0.511 0772
Cansumables, slores and spares 8.556 5.597
Finished poods 17.286 .
i rnla* 102,197 354.660
e, —tad

(1} Tuventories are valued at Jower of cost or net realigable value, unless atlerwise staled.
{ii) The Company follows suitable provisioning noans for writing dow the vatue of Inventories lowasls slow noving and non

-LOVinE inventery.

(iii) Write down of Tnventorics for the year Rs 10.049 - (Previous year Rs,13.333 ). Inventory valus shown above are net of the write down.

Note 7: Iuvesiments at emortised cost

Partienlars 315t Mar 2623 315 Mar 2021
e r—— ——a
Deposit with Bajaj Finance Limited . B
] - -
Note 8:  Trade receivables
e
Parficolars 3ist Mar 2022 31st May 2021
Trade rceivables 631541 614.987
Unsecured, considered good
From related parties - -
From others 651,541 £14.987
Unsecured, considered doubtful from others 35.795 £5.363
£57.336 630.350
Less: Impairgient allowance (allowance for doubi ful deblis) 35.795 15363
tai 65154 £14.987
s ETE LK

No trade oz oller receivabie are due fiom directors or other officers of the Company either saveraty or jointly with auy other peso. Nor any trade or otler
receivable are due fron finns or private conpanies respectively in whicl any director js a panner,a direcior or a meniber,

For tens and conditions refating to 1elated party trade receivables, refer note 31.

Trade receivables are non interest bearing and gewerally on credir ieyms ranging from 120 (o 180 daw.
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Note #:  Cash and cash equivatents

m—— veve
Parflculars J1st Mar 2022 3Tst Mar 2621
(1) Balauces with hanks
Ou current acconnts 23.652 2.447
Deposits with original marurity of less than 3 months 70.11B 130.752
(i) Cash on hand 6.047 0.044
—
Tofal 93.217 133,243
R
Noie 10:  Qiber Bank Balauce
merevre—
IPsnlculm 31sf Mar 2022 3Bt Afar 2021
Bank Deposit with tewaining watesity of less than 12 months 190,119 42.500
RBank Deposil with remsining waturity of more than 12 menths 26714 25.000
Deposit with Bajaj Finance Eimited - 150.0606
i
216.833 217.500
—— N—
Note 11:  Giher Finauciel Assers
Pariicelars J1st Mar 2022 315t Mar 2621
Hlier Financial Assets E - . T —
Interest accrued on deposil - -
Non-cursent - -
Current 1850 5570
Tota| T.a50 5570
e
Non-curreat - .
Current 1.850 5570
iy
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(Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise sated)

Note 12: Equity share capital

3i5¢ Mar 2022 31st Mar 202t
T
5 (31 Maseli 2022: 5; 1 April 2021: 5) equity shares of INR 10 each 50.000 50.000
Tisued, subscribed and fully patd-up shares
5 (31 March 2022: 5 ; I Aprif 2021: 5) equity shares of INR 10 each 50.000 50.000
Total 50.000 50.000
-

a) Terms/rights attached 1o equity shares

The Contpany bas onsly one class of equity shares lkaving & par value of INR 10
Compauy declares and pays dividead in Tndian ripees. The dividend
Amnual General Meeting. During the year ended 31 March 2022,
Cempauy, the kolders of equity shares will be entitled to receive rem

per share. Ench holder of the equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The
proposed by the Board of Dicectors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
no dividend was dectared and paid fo equity sharcholders In the event of liquidation of the
aining assets of the Company after distributing all preferential amounts.

b) Reconciliation of share capital

F’nrllculars 31si Mar 2022 315t Mar 2021
Number Amonnt Number Anrount
- sttt
At the beginming of the period 5006 50,000 5.000 50.0600
Add: Additions during the period
Cutstanding at 1he end of the period 5.000 50.000 3.000 50.000
) Shares held 1y holding / ultimate helding Company and / or their subsidiaries / associates
Entire share capital of the Compauy is held by Praj Inclustzies Limited (Hoiding company)
@) Detalls of shareholders kolding inere than 5% shares In the Company
Farticulars 31st Mar 2013 3t Mar 2031
Number % bulding Number 4 holdin
Equulty shares of INR 20 each fully paid
Holding Cotnpany (Praj Industries Limited) 5.000 100% 5.000 100%

€) Apgregate number of bonus shares issued

y shares Issued for conslderation other than cash and shares bought back during the period of flve years
Immediately preceding the reporting date:

Particulars st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021

Number of bonus shares issued, shares ssued for i

attow otlier fhan ¢ash and shares bought
back
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Note 13: Other equity

Particulnrs
st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021

(-E) General reserve 157.770 157,770
(if) Surptus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
At the beginning of the period 834.960 752.445
Transition impact of IND AS 116 - -
Total comprehensive income as per Statement of Profit and Loss 142.305 82515
Dividend Paid -300.000 -
At the end of the perlod 677.266 834.960

Total 835.036 992.730

Nature & Purpose of Reserve

#) General reserve is created out of profils earned by the Company by way of transfer from surplus in the stalement of profit and loss. As General reserve is
created by transfer on one component of equily to arother and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the General reserve will not

be subsequeatly reclassified to statement of profit and loss

b} Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss are the profits that the Company has earned 8ll date, less any transfers to General reserve and payment of

dividend.

Note 14: Provisions

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021

Provision for employee bemefits

(i) Provision for leave encashment 16.983 13,717
MNon-current 15.157 12.308
Current 1.826 1.409

(it) Provision for gratuity 19.035 17.198
Nor-current - .
Current 19.035 17.198

Total 36.018 30.91_;».
Non-curreat E5.157 12.308
| Current 20.861 18.607
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
(Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

Note 15: Trade payables

[Farticuiars 3st Mar 2022 31Ist Mar 2021
To related parties £.067 0.496
To others
Total ontstanding dues to micro enterprises and smatl enterprises (MSMED) 144.813 110.936
Total outstanding dues to other than micro emerprises and small enterprises 244.344 233.i66
Fola
Ti 390.224 344508

Micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) have been identified by the
Company on the basis of the informatien available with the Company and the auditors have relied on the same. Accordingly, there is no undisputed amount
overdue as on March 31, 2022, to Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises on account of principal or interest.

Trade Payable are generally on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days.

Note 16:  Other financial Habilities

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
(i) Payables for purchases of property, plant and equipment
Non-current “ R
Current - -
{if) Other financial liabilities 44.028 36.990
Current
Employee Benefits Payable 1.059 0.832
Other Payable 42.969 36158
Non-current 0.100 -
Current 42.849 -
ﬂ(m) Corporale guarantee payable - R
Non-current - -
Current - .
(iv) Accrued expenses 44,028 36.900
MNon-current - -
Current 44.028 36.990
Totai, 44,028 36.990
Non-current 0.100 -
Current 43.928 36,950
Note 17: Other current liabilities
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 st Mar 2021
(i) Advances received from customers 288.636 191.394
Non-current - -
Current 288.636 191.394
(ii) Statulory Dues Payable 2.869 2.698
Non-current - -
Current 2.869 2.698
Tota# 291508 194.092
s
'Non-currenl - -
Current 291,505 194.092




PRAJHIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

Note 18: Revenue from operations

Particulars 315t Mer 2022 31st Mar 2021
Sale of products ard projects E651.826 1,331,738
Sale of services 1334461 88.819
Expo:t service 3978 5.254
Expoit sales 272.407 220,137
Total T061.613 1,645.948 |
ki
Note 19: Other income
Particulars 315t Mar 2022 315¢ Mar 2021
lnterest income £3.356 12.629
Income catentated using effective interest rate method - 1366
Net gain on sale of property, plant and equipment - 0.001
Sundry balsnces written back 1.773 0.990
Fareign exchange gain (net) 9.138 1.61
Miscellaneous income 10.317 19.204
Tota] 25,554 35808
"
Note 20: Cost of materinls consumed
lecuxm 31st Mar 2022 31t Mar 2031
Raw material consumed 1,223.262 1,015.022
"~ Total 1223762 1015032

Note 21: Changes in Inventories of finished geods and work-la-progress

Particulars

m—
31st Mar 2022

e ————ors z—
31st Mar 2021

Inventories at the end of the year

Finished goods 17.286 -
Work-in-progress 180,531 225325
197.817 225328 |
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 18.353
Work-in-progress 225325 223078
225325 241.431
s!ncreasei / decrease In inventories 17.508 16.106
Note 22: Employee benefits expense
ll-’;rlicu]ars 31st Mar 2032 Fist Mar 021
{Snlaries, wages and banus 186.004 169.523
Contributions to provident and other funds (Refer note 33) 5.010 4.778
CGratuity expense (Refer note 34) 2.064 219
Staff welfare 12.099 4.522
Total 205.177 181.042
Note 23: Finance costs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Interest on bomrowings 2.550 -
Net interest cost on net defined benefit obligations £.140 0.984
Other (Interest on Delayed Payinent) 1.025 0.343
Interest on Lease Liability 2483 4.286
T otal 7195 5513
o




Note 24: Other expenses

Farﬂcn]m 315t Mar 2022 315t Mar 2021
Consmunption of Stores & spates 18.138 12774
Site expenses and labowr charges 129.069 114.776
Freight and fransport 271136 24.905
Factory expenses 7.254 5.642
Bank charges 3.286 2.641
Testing charges £.022 0.264
Duties and 1axes 9475 1.826
Bad Debts 5.519 4.119
Provision for doubtful debts 20.432 1.496
Sundry balances written off 0.891 1126
Conusission and brokerage 16.096 4.646
Travelling and conveyance 50.690 32335
Professional consultancy charges 21.238 i4.829
Insurance 10.450 7658
Rent 3.063 2618
Royalty Fees 3.568 3.1512
Power and fuel 3.639 3829
Comxmunication expenses 1,794 1.956
Business promotion expenses 2.48% 2762
Stalf Expense -other 48.347 38.147
Repairs and maintenance - Plant and machinery 4300 4.408
Repairs and maintenance - Others 10.443 5192
Aaditor's retumeration « Audit service £.035 1.035
Auditor’s renmmeration - Other services 0.008 0.007
HRates and taxes 0717 0.688
Foreign Exchange ftuctuation loss - .
Corporate social responsibility expenses 0.666 0.59%
Miscellaneous expenses 4.323 3.946
Total F05.084 LAY
Note 25:  Items that will not be reclasstfied to profit o1 loys
Farticulars 315t Mar 2023 31st Mar 2021
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements gains and fosses on post-employnient benefit plans -0.528 0.009
[ncome tax relafing to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Tax on remeasurements gains and losses on post-enployment benefit pians - 0.003
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PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
All amounts are in Indian Dupees million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Income tax
Statement of profit and loss:
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 54.270 21.500
Tax relating to eartier periods - 2.576
Deferred tux:
elating to origination and reversal of temporary differences -4.356 30.281
Incom:e tax expense reported in the statement of profit and less 49.913 54.357
Statement of other comprehensive income:
Deferred tax:
Remeasurements gains and losses on post employment benefits - 0.003
ncome tax expense reported in the statement of other comprehensive - 0.003
income
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
ccounting profit before tax 191.692 136.875
[Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate (25.17%) 48.245 39.146
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years - 2.576
Adjustments in respect excess tax paid during the year 0.393
#Less: Tax effect of:
Tax rate difference on book profit as per Minimum Alternate Tax “ -
Tax effect on exempt income dividend - -
Tax effect of reversal of Deffered Tax on adjustment to Opening Reserve in - -
respect of IND AS 1135
Additional Allowances for tax purpose -2.368 -30.016
Add: Tax effect of
Tax liability on IND AS adjustinent to Retained earnings
Tax liability on permanent Difference 14A Disallowance - -
Effect on deduction clainted in MAT for Doubtful debt provision written back - -
Effect on deduction claimed in MAT for Provision for Impairment of - -
[nvestment
Effect on deduction claimed in MAT for Expenditure debited to Reserves- “ -
ESOP expenses
Deferred Tax expenses aceounted as no effeet of Timing differences on MAT -4.356 30.284
liability
Expenses not allowed for tax purpose (including Exceptional Item) 8.392 11.976
IFotal 49,913 54.360
[ncome tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 49.913 £4.360
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(All amounts are in Indian rupess million unless otherwise stated)
b Deferred tax

eferred tax relates to the folowing:
eferred tax asset/ (liability)

Balance sheet

31 Mﬁl‘jl-l 2022

31 March 2021
bl

Breferred tax assot
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 9.009 4.394
Gratuity 4.791 5403
Leave encashment 4274 3923
Long term capital losses
Carry forward business loss - -
Compensated absences
Others 9.675 8.444
Lease Liability
[ND) AS 15 Deferred Tax reversal - 0.087
Total 27.749 22.251
Deferred tax liability
operty, plant & equipment and intangible assets -E1.388 -10.246
Amortisation of prepaid lease rentals / otliers
Total -11.388 -10.246
INet deferred tax asset / (liability) 13.3_6?. 12.005
Deferred tex expensed income)
- Recognised in the statement of profit and loss 4,356 30.281
- Recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income « 0.003
- Recognised in opening reserve under statement of changes in equity - 0.087
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amounis in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

Note 27: Payment to Statutory Auditor (for audit services exclusive of service tax/ GST)

[Particulars 315t Mar 2022] 31t Mar 2021
Audit Fees 1.035 1.035
In other Capacity 0.064 0.067
Reimbursement of Expense 0.008 0.007

Note 28: Dues to micro and small enterprises - As per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {-MSMED*

Act)

This information has been determined to the extent such pariies have been identified on the basis of infonmation available with the company

Particalars

31st Mar 2022

st Mar 2021

Principal amount remaining uapaid {o any supplier as at the end of the year
Amount of Inferest due remaining unpaid to any supplier as the end of the year

jto the supplicr beyond the appeinted day during the year.

Amount of inferest due and payable for the period of defay in making payment (where the
!principal has been paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid).

Amount of inferest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of year.

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year.

Amount of interest paid under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made

144.813

110.936

Note 29: Contingent liabilitics

Particulars

31st Mar 2023]
st

Contingent liabilities
Disputed demands in appeal towards sales tax

3.093

Note 30: Segment reporting

) Thebusiness activities of the Company from which it eams revenues and ineurs expenses; whose operating results are regularly reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources (o be allocated to the segiment and assess its performance, and for
which discrete financial information is available involve predominantly one reportable operating segment ie. Engineering goods for

pharmaceuticals industries.

b) Secondary segment information

Particulars Within India J0utside India

Revenue based on location of customers 1,785.288 276.385
Total 2,061.673

Note 31: Related party transactions

a} Parties which are members of the same group

(D) Holding company

Praj Industries Limited

(it} Fellow Subsidiaries

Fraj Engincering & Infra Limited

Praj Far East Co. Limited

Praj Americas Inc,

Praj Industries (Aftica) Pty Limited

Praj Industries (Namibia) Limited

Praj Far East (Philippines) Inc

b} Key management personnel and their close family members

Mr. Pramod Madhukar Chaudhari Chairman

M. Sivaramakrishnan Srinivasan Iyer Independent Director

Mr. Sandeep Rajnikant Mehta Independent Director

Mrs. Mrunalini Harish Joshi Independent Director

Dr. Shridhar Bhalchandra Shukla Additional Direetor

Mr. Shishir Joshipura Director

Mr. Vikram Shrirang Pandit Director

Mr. Anani Bavare Company Secretary
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
{Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwize stated)

¢} Traosactions and balances with related parties have been set cut below:

Saie of products

Sale of services

Expenses reimbursed to holding company

Purchase of products

Receipt of services

Expenses incurred and reimbursed by holding company

Sandeep Mehta
Diseclor's Fees

Transactions with related parties and year end balances
Pariiculars 31st Mazr 2022 31st Mar 2021
Praj Industries Limited

0484
4.388

0.300

6.394

0.550

Praj Industries Limited

1.067

300.000

0.496
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
(Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

Note 32; Leases

ARy M ORI LR

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Depreciation for right-of-use asset 7.797
Interese expense on lease liabilities 2483
Expenses relating to short-term / low value leases 2.786
Total Cash outhffow for leases 12,193
Carrying amount of right-of-use agset 33,449
Maturity analysis of lease liabilities:

- Upto 180 days 5.720
- 180 to 365 days 5.949
- 1 year to 3 years 22.298
- More than 3 years 4.474

Note 33: Earnings per share

31st Mar 2022
RS i

IParliculars -
Reconciliation of basic and difuted shares used in computting earnings per share
Weighted average numiber of basic equity shares

Weighted average number of diluted equity shares

Computation of basic and diluted carnings per share
Net profit afier tax attributable to equity shareholders
Basic earnings per equity share of INR 10 each

Diluted camings per cguitx share of INR 10 each

3.000

5.0000

141.777
28.355
28.355

31si Mar 2021

5.000

5.000

82.509
16.502
16.502

Note 34: Employce benefits

a) Defined contribution plans

The Company has recognised INR 5.010 MN (31 March 2021: INR 4.778 MN) towards post-employment defined contribution plans

comprising of provident and superannuation find in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Defined benefit plan

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company is required to provide post-employment benefit to its employees in the
form of gratuity. The Company has maintained a fund with the Life Insurance Corporation of India to meet its gratuity obligations. In
accordance with the Standard, the disclosures relating to the Company’s grattity plan are provided below:

The changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconcilintion of opening and closing balances thereof are

as follows:

Particulars

Interest cost

Past service cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Remeasurements on obligation - (gain) / loss

31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 18313 17318
1.204 1.120

1.968 2,106

(E217) (2.168)

0.528) {0.056)

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 19.741 18.313
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

{Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

The changes in the fair value of Planned assets 1'enreseuling reconciliation of opening and ¢
FParticulars

of are as follows:

tosing balances there

31st Mav 2022F 31t Mar 2021]
Fair value of plant asscts at the beginning of the period L1134 2.813
Interest income 0.064 0.137
Contributions 0.839 9.500
Benefits paid (1217 (2.168)
Mortality Charges and Taxes (0.115) -0.120
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in interest income - gain / (loss) (0.000) (0.028)
Fair value of plan assets a5 at the end of the period 0.705 1.134
iActua! retum on plan assels 0.064 0.108
Amounis recopnised in the balance sheet are as follows:
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 20211
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 19.741 18.313
Fair value of plan assets as at the eud of the period 0.705 1.115
Surplus / (deficit) (19.035) {17.198)
Amounis recognised in the statement of Emﬁt and loss are as follows:
Particutars
31st Mar 2022 J1st Mar 2021
Current service cost 1.968 2.100
Past service cost - -
Net interest {income) / expense 1.140 0.984
Net periodic benefit cost recognised in the statement of profit and loss a{ the erd of the 3.108 3.083
eriod
Amounts recopnised in the statement of other comprehensive incone (OCI) are as follows:
Particuiars “
31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Opening amount recognised in OCL outside statement of profit and loss
Remeasurement for the year - obligation (gain) / loss (0.528) (0.036)
Remcasurement for the year - plan assets (gain) / loss 0.000 0.028
[TYotal remeasurements cost / (credit ) for the year (0.5283) {0.028)
Net interest (income) / expense recopnised in stafement of profit and loss are as follows:
,Parlicu_lars g expons rocopsed " 31st Mar 2022 st Mar 2021
Interest (income) / expense - obl igation 1.204 1.120
Inferest (income) / expense - plan assets (0.064) (0.137)
Net interest (income) / expense for the year 1.140 0.984
Tlhe broad categories of plan assets as a percentage of tofal plan assets are a3 follows:
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 3 st Mar 2621
Government of India securities 0% 0%
High quality corporate bonds 0%, 0%,
Equity shares of listed companies 0% 0%
Property 6% 0%
Special deposit scheme 0% 0%
Funds managed by insurer [00% 1H00%
Others 0% 0%
e 100% 100%




Praj HiPurity Systems Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amounts in Indian Rupees willion unless otherwise stated)

Principal actuarial assumptions used in determinin ity benefit obligations for the Company’s plans are as follows:

31st Mar 2822 31st Mar 2021
Discount rate 7.30%: 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation fevels 5% 5%
Expeeted rale of return on plan assets 6.80% 6.90%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees {in years) 14.54% 14.55%
Withdrawal rate
Age upto 30 years 2%, 2%
Age 31 - 40 years 2% 2%
Age 41 - 50 years 2% 2%,
Age above 50 years 2%) 2%

* It is actuarially calculated term of the plan using probabilities of death, withdrawal and retirement,

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is showa as follows:

Sensitivity analysis indicates the influence of a reasonable change in certain significant assumptions on the outcome of the present value of

a} Impact of change in discount rate when base assumption is decreased / increased by 100 basis noint
Discount rate Present value of obligation

Jlist Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
6.30% 22.095 20.618
8.30% 17.714 16.345

b lmEacl of chango in salaﬂ increase rate whea base assumption is decreased / increased by 100 basis point -
Present value of obligation

Salary increment rate

31st Mar 2022 Jlst Mar 2021

4.00% i7.932 16472
6.00% 21.753 20,359

<} Impact of change in willgdrawal rate when base assumplion is decreased / increased bz 100 basis point
Withdrawal rate

Present value of obligation

31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021

1L.00% 19.275 17967
3.00% 20,162 18.625

d} Risk Exposure And Asset Liability Matching

Provision of a defined benefit schente process certain risks, some of which are detaited hereunder, & companies take on yncertain long term
obligations to make future benefit payments,

i} Liability Risks

a) Asset-Linbility Mismatch Risk-

Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative fo the Labilities. By matching duration with the defined benefit
liabililies, the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate movements. Hence companies are
encouraged to adopt asset-liability management.

b} Discount Rate Risk-
Variation in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the labilities may seem siall, but in practise can have a significant

impact on the defined benefit liabilities,

¢) Future Salary Escalation and Inflation Risk-

Since price inflation and salary geowth rate linked economicaily, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will often result
in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilities especially unexpected salary increases provided at
management's discretion may lead to uncertainities in estimating this increasing risk.

ii) Asset Risk-

All plan assets are maintained in # trust find managed by a public sector insurer viz LIC of India. LIC has a sovereign guarantee and has
been providing consistent and competitive returns over the years.

The company has adopted for a traditional fund wherein alt assets ars invested primarily in risk averse markets. The company has no control
over the management of funds but this option provides a high level of safuty for the fotal corpus. A single account is maintained for both the
investment and claim settfement and hence 100% liquidity is ensured. Also interest rate and inflation risk are taken care of
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amounts in Indian Rupees nillion unless othervise staled)

Note 35: Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts aid faix value of the Company’s financial instnunents that are yecognised in

the financial statements

Particulars Carrying value Fair value

315t March 2022 § 31st March 2021 § 3ist March 2022 31st March 2021
A. Financial asset
f. Measured et amortised cost
Security deposils 6.156 4.697 6.156 4.697
Trade receivables * 651.54] 614.987 651.541 614.987
Cash and cash equivalent * 93.217 133.243 93217 133.243
Investment in Deposit* - . - )
il. Mensured at fair value through profit nud1
toss
Forward exchange coniracts {Asset/(Linbility)} - - - -
B. Finaucial !labiTity
L. Measured at amortised cost
Bormrowings - - M -
Trade payables * 390.224 344.598 390224 344.598
Other fintanteial liabilities 44.028 36990 44.028 36,990

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financisl assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data
available. In addition, the Company interuatly reviews valuations, including independent price validation for certain instraments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilitics are included at the amonnt at which the instrument that would be received to seil an asset
or paid to transter linbility in an erderly transaction between market participants at the measuremesnt date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
* The company has not disclosed the fair valies of irade payables, tsade receivables and cash sud cash equivalents because their canying

amonns ae reasonable approximation of fair value.

i. Fair value of security deposit (non-current) is estimated using 2 discounted cashiflow model. The valuation requires manageient to make
certain assampiions about interest rates, maturily period, credit risk, forecasted cast: Hows efe.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(Amonnts in Indian Rupees million unfess otherwise stated}

Fair velue hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value mensurement hierarchy of Company's assets aud linbilities grouped into Eevel 1 to Level 3 as described in significant
accounting policies - Note 2. Furiber, table describes the valuation teclviques used, key inputs 1o valuations and quantitative ifonnation about significant

unobservable inputs for fair value measurements.

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and labilties as at 33 March 2022;

WPart[tuhrs

Fair value nicastrement using

Valuation technigue
used

lbevei 1

Fmvel 2

F.evc] 3

Inputs used

a) Financial assefs measured st fair value

Ferward exchange contracts {Asset/(Eiability}}

— - 0
The fair vatue is

Ketennined using quoted
[forward exchange rates atferedt quality yield

Quoted forward
fexehange rates, high

fie reporting date and ~ Jeurves.
hiresent value
caleulations bssed on
high credit quality yield
urves in the respective
cusrencies.
b) Asscts for which fair values are disclosed
[Financial assets measured at amoriised cost
Security deposits 6.136 Discounted cash ftows [ Forecast cash
ews, discount rate,
inaturity date etc.
<) Financial Iiabﬂig measured at amortised cos
OIroOWINgS - Disconnted casts flows [ Forecast cash
Oilier financiat liabilities 44.028 flows, discount rate,

kmaturity date etc.

Quantitative disclosures fzir value measurement hievarchy for assets and Habilities as 2t 31 March 2021

Particulars
evel 1

ufr value measuremnent using

—
Valustion techuique

Inputs used

F,evel 2 rl.evel 3 used
) Financial sssets measured at fajr value
Forward exchange contracts {Asset/(Liability)} B The faiz value 1s Chuoted forward
etermined using quoted Jexchange rates, high
forward exchange rates atferedi quality vield
he reporting date and ~ Jeurves.
present value
tculations based on
ligh credit quality yield
curves in the respective
clrrencies.
..22 Assets for which fair values are disclosed
Financial assets measured at amertised cost
Security deposits 4697 Discounted cash flows  § Forecast cash
qﬂows‘ discount rate,
haatarity date elc.
S— —
L Financin labity measured uf amortised cos
Borrowings - Discounted cash flows Forecass cash
Other financial Habiities 35,990 tﬁ‘“"s{ discount rate,
marwity date ete.

During the year ended 31 March 2022 & 31 March 2021 there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 faiy value measurements acd no transfers into and out

of level 3 fair value measurement.

Fair value of trade seceivables, cash and casl: equivalents and trade payables approximates their carying value. Accordingly,

aot applicable

fair value hierarchy disclosures are
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Note 36: Financial risk management policy and objectives

Thekey objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maittains a stable capital structure with the foeus on total equity
to uphold investor, creditor, and customer confidence and to ensure future developmend of its business, The Company is focused on
maintaining a strong equity base to ensure independence, security, as well as financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if required
without impacting the risk profile of the Company.

Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables, and financial guarantee contracts. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance Company’s operations (shor! term) and to provide guarantees to support its operations.
Company’s principal financial assets include investments, foreign exchange forward contracts, seeurity deposit, trade and other receivables,
and cash and cash equivalents, that derive directly from its operations.

Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

i} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and conunodity tisk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, irade and other payables, investments, foreign exchange forward
contracts, security deposit, advances to subsidiaries, trade and other receivables, deposils with banks.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021, The sensitivity of the
relevant income statement item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. The sensitivity analyses have been prepared
on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt, proportion of financial instruments in foreign

currencies are all constant at 31 March 2022

The aralyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement obligations;
provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities of foreign operations.

Company's activities expose it to variety of financial risks, including effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rate and interest rate.

a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rate. Company transacts business in local currency INR and in different foreign currencies. The Company manages its foreign
currency risk by hedging transactions that are expected to occur within a maximum 6 month period for hedges of forecasted sales and

purchases.

When a derivative is entered into for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotiates the terms of those derivatives to miatch the terms
of the hedged exposure. For hedges of forecast transactions the derivatives cover the period of exposure from the point the cash flows of the
transactions are forecasied up 1o the point of settlement of {he resulting receivable or payable that is denominated in the foreign currency.
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Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, EUR and GBP exchange rates, with all other

variables held constant.

Particulars (Currency | Antount in foreign currency Amount in iﬁi't
31-Mar-22 31-Maxr-21 | 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Financial assets

Trade receivables {EUR 0.267 0.272 18.738 19.230
USsD 1.301 0.545 97.503 38.228

Bank EUR - - - .
USD - - - -

Cash EUR - - - -
[SEEN] - - . -

{Financial Babilities

Trade payables {EUR 0.483 0.215 40.560 18.876
(iBP - - - .
LS 0.543 0.603 40.300 44.117

PCFC USD . - - -

Buyer's credit UsSD - - - -

Currency wise net exposure {liabififies - assets) —
Particulars Amount in foreign currency Amount in INR

31-Mar-22§ 31-Mar-21]  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Us 0.758 0057 57.203 -5.890
-0.217 0.058 -21.822 0354
Sensitivity analysis -
Carrency Amount in INR Sensitivity % Impact on Profit Before Tax
31-Mar-22§ 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
USD 57,303 5890 5 57.253 0,204
~5% -2.860 0.294
EUR -21.822 0.354 +5% «1.091 0.018
5% 1.091 -0.018
GBP - - - -

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

interest rates,

Company manages ils interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

The company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.
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ity Credit risk

Creditrisk is the risk that counterparly will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other fmancial instruments.

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject 1o the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to
customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual credit
limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Ouistanding customer receivabies are regularly monitored and any shipments to major
customers are generaily covered by Zetters of eredit or other forms of eredit insurance. Trade receivabies are non interest bearing and are
generally on 120 days to 180 days credit tenm. The Company has no concentration of risk as custorner base in widely distribuied both
economically and geographically.

The ageing of trade receivables at the reporting date that were not impaired are as foliows

Particulars 31.-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
- Less than 90 days 314.027 251.137
- above 90 days 337.514 363.851

Total 651541 614,987

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a karge number of minor
receivables are grouped into hemogenous groups and assessed for impaiment collectively. The calculation is based on exchange losses
historical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in
Note 32. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade
receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.
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b) Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by fhe Company's treasury depariment in accordance with
Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each
counterparty. Company monitors rating, credit spreads and financial strength of its counter parties. Company monitors ratings, credit spread
and financial strength of its counter parties. Based on ongoing assessment Company adjust it's exposure o varioits counterpartics.

iii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meel its present and future cash flow and collateral obligations without
incurring unacceptable Josses. Company's ebjective is to, al ajl time maintain oplimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and coliateral
requirements. Company closely moniors its lquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources
of financing including overdraft, debt from domestic and international banks at optimised cost. Company enjoys strong access to domestic
and internationai capital market across debt, equity and hybrids.

The table summarises the maturity profile of Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

As at 31 March 2022
ii) Credit risk Carrying On demand | Less than Total
anount 6 months
Interest bearing borrowings - - - -
Trade payabies 390.224 - 390,224 390,224
Other financial liabilities 44,028 - 44.028 44.028

As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Carrying On demand | Less than Total
Anount 6 months

Interest bearing borrowings . - - -

Trade payables 344.598 - 344.598 344.598

Other financial Habilities 36.990 - 36.990 36.9%0
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Note 37: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all
other equity reserves. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the

shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. Company menitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital
plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and
other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

Gearing ratio

Particulars 31-Mar-22 J1-Mar-21
Borrowings - -
Trade payables 390.223 344.598
Other financial liabilities 43,928 36.990
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 93.217 133.243
Net debt 340,934 248.345
Equity 885.036 1,042,730
Capital and net debt 1,225,970 1,291.075
28% 19%
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Note 38: Trade Recefvable

Outstunding for following periods from due date of puyment

FY 21-22
Particulars Less than 6 G months -1_Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 yeats Total
Due Not Duc
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered
pood 432.147 22.244 172.629 11422 1.074 12.025 631,541
(iii) Undisputed Trade Reccivables - credit
inpaired - - 0.669 2580 3235 29310 35795
Tatal
432.147 22.244 173.2_28 14.001 4‘.'1.310 4_1.336 687.336
FY 2621 Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Paritealars Less than 6 6 menths -1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total
Due Not Due
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered
frood 211.450 79.10¢ 315.608 0.836 2391 5.607 614.987
{iii) Undispuied Trade Receivables - credit
inpaired 5.708 - 0.606 3.298 4.205 1.548 15.363
Totat
o 27,158 79.101 316,214 4128 6597 21531 630351
PRAJHIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Note 39: Trade Payable
31st March 2022
Partleulars Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mo;:;:n 3 Total
Due Not Dee
{IYMSME - 144,813 - . - 144.813
(iOther 49.239 196.172 - - . 245.410
(iiiyDisputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed Dues - Other . - - - - .
(v)Unbitled Dues - - - . - .
Total 49,239 340.985 - - - 390.323
3151 March 2021
Particulars L&ss thap 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mn:em:::n 3 Fotal
Due Not Due -
(DMSME - 110.936 - - - 10936
{iYOher 76.E51 156.519 - 0.992 - 233 662
(iiiyDispuled Dues - MSME - - - - . -
(iv)Disprited Dues - Other - - - - - -
(v)Unbilled Dues - - - - . -
Total 76,151 267.458 - 8992 - 344,598




